July 17, 2015

Mr. Mark T. Finley
President and CEO
UniStar Nuclear Energy
5404 Wisconsin Avenue
Suite 400

Chevy Chase, MD 20815

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO WITHDRAW THE CALVERT CLIFFS UNIT 3 COMBINED
LICENSE APPLICATION

Dear Mr. Finley:

By letter dated July 13, 2007, as supplemented by two letters, both dated March 14, 2008, and
another letter dated May 15, 2008 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System
(ADAMS) Accession Nos. ML071980292, ML080990114, ML080780459, and ML081410279),
UniStar Energy (UniStar), submitted an application to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) for a combined license (COL) for a single unit of the U.S. Evolutionary Power Reactor
(U.S. EPR). This new reactor was identified as Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3
(CCNPP3) and was to be located at a site adjacent to the current Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power
Plants, Unit 1 and Unit 2, site in Lusby, in Calvert County, MD. The partial COL application was
docketed on January 25, 2008 (Docket No. 52-016) as documented in the NRC letter of the
same date (ADAMS Accession No ML080160547). The acceptance for review of the complete
COL application was communicated to UniStar in the NRC letter dated June 3, 2008 (ADAMS
Accession No. ML081510149).

By its letter dated February 27, 2015, UniStar requested that, due to the recent suspension of
review of AREVA'’s Design Certification application, the NRC temporarily suspend the COL
application review until further notice (ADAMS Accession No. ML15062A050). The NRC staff
granted the requested suspension by the NRC letter dated May 20, 2015 (ADAMS Accession
No. ML15119A424). By letter dated June 8, 2015, UniStar requested the NRC to withdraw the
CCNPP3 COL application, including the Safeguards/Security Part, from the docket (ADAMS
Accession No. ML15160A570). The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge your June 8, 2015,
letter and to provide you the response.

In accordance with the requirements of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR)
Part 2, Section 2.107(a), and on the basis of the statements contained therein, your request to
withdraw the CCNPP3 COL application from the docket is acceptable. Enclosed with this letter
is a copy of the Federal Register Notice announcing the withdrawal of the CCNPP3 application
for a combined license, as required by 10 CFR 2.107(c). Additionally, as communicated with
you during a phone call on June 11, 2015, the NRC staff would need to spend some hours to
administratively close out the COL application as requested by you. You confirmed that UniStar
agrees to cover any reasonable charges for this effort.
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, | may be reached at 301-415-1421 or via e-mail
at Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Surinder Arora, Lead Project Manager
Licensing Branch 1

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket No.: 52-016
Enclosure: As stated

cc w/encl.: See next page
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COL - Calvert Cliffs Mailing List
cc:

Mr. David W. Sutherland
Mr. William F. Fields
Maryland People's Counsel
6 St. Paul Centre
Suite 2102
Baltimore, MD 21202-1631

Mark T. Finley

President and CEO

5404 Wisconsin Avenue
Suite 400

Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Ms. Susan Gray
Nuclear Programs
Power Plant Research Program

Maryland Department of Natural Resources

580 Taylor Avenue (B wing, 3rd floor)
Tawes State Office Building
Annapolis, MD 21401

Mr. Roy Hickok

NRC Technical Training Center
5700 Brainerd Road
Chattanooga, TN 37411-4017

Mr. Norris McDonald
President

AAEA

9903 Caltor Lane

Ft. Washington, MD 20744

President

Calvert County Board of Commissioners
175 Main Street

Prince Frederick, MD 20678

Regional Administrator

Region |

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

(Revised 04/27/2015)

Chesapeake Bay Field Office
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
177 Admiral Cochrane Drive
Annapolis, MD 21401
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Email

APH@NEI.org (Adrian Heymer)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
eddie.grant@excelservices.com (Eddie Grant)
FAlexander@sha.state.md.us (Felicia Alexander)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
lois@ieer.org (Lois Chalmers)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
mark.d.mitchell@dom.com (Mark Mitchell)
Mark.T.Finley@unistarnuclear.com (Mark T. Finley)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)

MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul.Infanger@unistarnuclear.com (Paul Infanger)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
pfree@northwestern.edu (Professor Paul Friesema)
QMAKEDA444@gmail.com (June Sevilla)
RJB@NEIl.org (Russell Bell)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
SRubin@numarkassoc.com (Stuart Rubin)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
tkkibler@scana.com (Tria Kibler)
trsmith@winston.com (Tyson Smith)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
wj3@comcast.net (William Johnston)
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